From: Shawn Martin |
Sent: 19 March 2025 22:39

To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning application: S62A/2025/0077

What a incredible place Stebbing is. The Park is a real asset and attraction for visitors. The Norman
Motte Castle Mound is outstanding and a wonderful conservation area.

To suggest to build on the site is deeply distressing, especially as the area is of such great
significance. We puts our names to the objectors to any housing on this special and significant site.
Shawn & Marisa

"Recommendation

Historic England objects to the application on heritage grounds. We consider that the

application does not meet the requirements of the NPPF, in particular paragraph

numbers 199, 200 and 206."
(https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/67c96423696e4984ea4cf2c4/Historic England 2 R

edacted.pdf)

T&CP (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 & Planning (Listed
Buildings & Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990 LAND WEST OF HIGH STREET, STEBBING,
ESSEX - GOV.UK

24 BROOKLANDS AVENUE, CAMBRIDGE, CB2 8BU Telephone 01223 582749
HistoricEngland.org.uk Historic England is subject to both the Freedom of Information Act
(2000) and Environmental Information Regulations (2004).
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